
From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed
Subject: Title V Administrative Correction, Suwannee-American Cement
Date: Monday, January 07, 2013 9:12:19 AM
Attachments: 624-12-09 - 1210465 - RAI Letter FINAL.pdf

Original Application Cover Letter.pdf

Barbara:
 
Max Lee has requested a Title V Permit within the attached response to RAI for (Air Construction)
Suwannee American Bottom Ash Project.
 
So please set up new project No.  1210465-28-AV.
 
Call it “Administrative Correction – Opacity Readings”
 
The original application for the AC and which includes the original forms is at:
 
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1210465/00007A17.pdf
 
I attached the cover letter to the original application where they had requested the Title V action
(but had not indicated on forms until now).
 
The updated forms turning it into a Title V application (for Admin Correction) is attached to the RAI
response.
 
Please assign to Scott Sheplak.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com

 

From: Dr. Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:40 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com; Cole Krishna
Subject: Response to RAI 1210465-026-AC
 
Hi Al,
Please find the response to your RAI on the SAC project.
Hope you are doing well.
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Max
 
 
Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13th st.
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450
mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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